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From: Mizelle, Tiara <tiara.mizelle@compliance.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 9:01 AM

To: Yvette M. Fletcher

Cc: heryl L. Dixon

Subject: Office of Compliance Settlement Warrant
Attachments: Treasury Req 06022017 (2).docx

Good morning Yvette,

Attached is my warrant request dated Friday, June 2, 2017. Could you please arrange for the transfer of funds for this
settlement? | would appreciate your email as soon as this transfer has been arranged so | may expedite the
disbursement of the payments. | can be reached at (202) 724-9268 if there are any questions.

Regards,
Tiara Mizelle

Tiara D. Mizelle, CGFM

Budget Officer

Congressional Office of Compliance
110 Second Street, SE

LA-Room 200

Washington, DC 20540
0:202-724-9268 | c: 202-997-0475

*** This message (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not
an intended recipient, please be aware that any use or dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please do not read, copy, or forward the information; please notify the sender
immediately by reply e-mail or by calling (202) 724-9250, and permanently delete all copies of the message, including
any attachments. Thank you.



advancing safety, health, and workplace rights in the legislative branch

June 2, 2017

Ms. Cheryl Dixon

U.S. Department of the Treasury
Budget Reports Division

3700 East-West Highway

Room 518D

Hyattsville, MD 20782
202-874-9771(0)
202-874-9966(F)

Dear Ms. Dixon:

As you are aware, the Office of Compliance has an appropriation for the payment of awards and
settlements that are authorized by the Executive Director to be disbursed under section 415 of the
Congressional Accountability Act (2 U.S.C. 1415), and the P.L. 113-164 CR.

An additional such award was authorized recently in the total amount of $90,398.16. For this
reason, I am hereby requesting that funds in the amount of $90,398.16 be moved into Treasury

account number 09_1450 as quickly as possible for immediate disbursement.

Please contact me at 202-724-9268 if any additional information is necessary. Thank you for
your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Tiara Mizelle
Budget Officer
Office of Compliance

cc: Yvette Fletcher (by email)

Room LA 200, Adams Building - 110 Second Street, SE - Washington, DC 20540-1999 - t/202.724.9250 - £/202.426.1663 - tdd/202.426.1912

www.compliance.gov



Denise K. Nelson
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From: Mizelle, Tiara <tiara.mizelle@compliance.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 10:23 AM

To: Yvette M. Fletcher

Cc: Cheryl L. Dixon

Subject: ; Office of Compliance Settlement Warrant
Attachments: Treasury Req 05082017 (2).docx

Good morning Yvette,

Attached is my warrant request dated today. Could you please arrange for the transfer of funds for this settlement? |
would appreciate your email as soon as this transfer has been arranged so | may expedite the disbursement of the
payments. | can be reached at (202) 724-9268 if there are any questions.

Thanks,
Tiara Mizelle

Tiara D. Mizelle, CGTM

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

May 8, 2017

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

An additional such award was authorized recently in the total amount of $7,750. For this reason,
I am hereby requesting that funds in the amount of $7,750 be moved into Treasury account

number 09 1450 as quickly as possible for immediate disbursement.

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 3:17 PM

To: Yvette M. Fletcher

Cc: Cheryl L. Dixon _

Subject: Office of Compliance Settlement Warrant
Attachments: Treasury Req 1102017 (2).docx

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

LA-Room 200 '

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

January 10, 2017

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

An additional such award was authorized recently in the total amount of $36,598. For this
reason, I am hereby requesting that funds in the amount of $36,598 be moved into Treasury

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

Room LA 200, Adams Building - 110 Second Street, SE - Washington, DC 20540-1999 - /202.724.9250 - £/202.426.1663 - tdd/202.426.1912

www.compliance.gov



